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Zac Johnson

From: "Elaine Penny" <Elaine.Penny@mioray.gov.uk>

To: "Kevin Malone" <kevin malone@fairhurst.co.uk>

Cer "Diane Anderson” <Diane. Anderson@moray gov.uk>
Sent: 03 June 2011 14:20

Attach:  coltfield-06-10.pdf
Subject: RE: 90468: Data Request

Dear Kevin,

I have looked at the accidents on the U58e over the past = years 106 -31/12/10 and have .
found no recorded =ccidents.

I have attached a plan showing the =rea

The key is

Pink dot — damage only =ccident
Green square — S ight injury =ccident
Blue Square — Serious injury =ccident
Red square ~ Fatal injury =ccident.

T hope this is sufficient information for your =ceds

Elaine

Elaine Penny

Engineer {Traffic)

Maoray Council

Direct Senvices {Transportation)
Academy Streat

Elgin .

V30 1L

Direct Dial: 01343 562515
Fax, 01343 545628
Email: elaine.penny@moray.gov.uk

From: Kevin Malone [mailtokevin.malone@fairhurst.co.uk]
Sent: 02 June 2011 15:21

To: Elaine Penny; Diane Anderson; Andrew Glaham
Subject: 90469 Data Request’

All,
The data requested in previous correspoﬁdence will it be possible to =eceive both the hourly
traffic count data by Junchtime tomorrow should payment in =ull be made by Peter Smith no this

afternoon.

In relation to the traffic count data, has this been collected by direction =r is it an hourly two way
flow? '

Can the location plan of where the count was taken be supplied today as =reviously requested?.

07/06/2011
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90469: Data from Moray Council , Tuesday, 7 june, 2011 11:42
Fromi: "Kevin Malone" <kevin.malone@faichurst.co.uk>
To
2 Files (1D0GKB)

RE: 88469 RE: 90469:

Peter,
| have attached the accident data and the traffic data supplied by Moray Council for your records.

Hawve you had a chance to read the Transport Statement | sent through yesterday. Hf you are happy with
this, including the recommendations, | will add the appendices now and sent the report for youto pnnt off

before your meetlng

Kind Regards,

Kevin

This email message and accornpanying data are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain canfidential information
and/or copyright material. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it is prohibited and may be uniawiul. ¥ you received this email
message in arror, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of this message and attachments. :

WA Fairhurst and Pariners scans and monifors incoming and oulgeing maitin accordance with its Email Policy. This amall has been
scanned for viruses but W A Faithurst and Pasdners accept no fiability for any virus which may be aftached,

A full list of partners is availzble for inspection at any of the firrn's offices.

Forwarded Message: RE: 28469; Data Request

Friday, 3 June, 2011 14120
RE: 50469: Data Request

From: “Elaine Penny” <Eline.Penny@moray.gov.uk>
To: "Kevin Malone™ <kevin.malone@fairhurst.co .uk>
€c: "Dizne Anderson” <Diane.Anderson@meoray.gov.uks>
1 File {646KB)

ko s i iinsd

coltfiald 06-
Dear Kevin,

Thave looked at the accidents on the U8e over the past 3 years 1/1/06 — 31/12/10 and have found no
recorded accidents.

1 bave attached a plan showing the area

The kev is
Pink dot — damage only accident

07/06/2011 12:1]
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Ureen square — Slight injury accident .
Blue Square - Serious injury accident
Red square — Fatal injiry accident.

Thope this is sufficient mformation for your needs

Regards
Elains

Elaine Pemy

Engineer (Traffic)

Moray Councii

Direct Services (Transporiation)
Academy Street

Elgin

V30 ILL

Direci Dial: 01343 562513
Fax: 01343 5435628 4
Eomil: glaine peonviimaray sovadk

From: Kevin Malone [mailto:kevinmalone@fairhurstco.uk]
Sent: 02 June 2011 15:21

To: Elaine Penny; Diane Anderson; Andrew Gralam

Subject: 90469; Data Request

AlL

Tix data requesied in previous correspondence. will it be possible to receive both the howrly mraffic cournt data by
lunchiime tomorrow should payment in full be made by Peter Smith no this afternoon.

Inrelation to the traffic count data, las this been collected by direction or is it an hourly two way fow?
Canthe location plan of where the courd was taken be supplied today as previcusly requested?
Kind Regards

Kevin

This ema massage and accompanying data are for the sole use of the itended recipienz(s) and may cordam confidemal mformation andor copyrisld
material Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of t & prohibied and may be whwiid If you received this email message in emror, please notify
us ¥nrnediately and erase all copics of this message and aitachmes, :

W A Fairhurst and Partners scans and monitors izoming and outgoing sl in aceordance with #s Emaii Policy. This enwil hs been scanned for vinses
but W A Fairhurst and Partners accept o Rabity for any vins which may bo attached.

A full Tt of partners & available for inspection al any ofthe fimd's offices,

reere The Moray Council: Internet E-mail Noticg *+

| Moray Council Web address: http:/www.moray.gov.uk
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Main switchboard: 01343 543451

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments ('this e-mail') are confidential and
inftended solely for the addressee.

If this e-mail has been sent to you by mistake, please notify
postmaster@moray.gov.uk as soon as possible; you should then delete this e-mail
from your computer.

Forwarded Message: RE: 9(5469: Data Request Alves

) Thursday, 2 June, 2011 17:17
RE: 90464 Data Request Alves

From: “Andrew Graham" <Andrew.Grahem@moray.gov.uks>
To: "Kavin Maione” <kevin.malone@fairhurst.co.uk>
Ce: "Diane Anderson” <Diane Anderson@moray.gov.uks>
1 File {84KB}

- ‘Fraffic surve

Kevin.

Tunderstand that Peter has just completed the pavment, so | now provide you with the traffic survey data
as agreed. '

There are two sets of survey data included in the spreadsheet. (One has oitly ong days fill data so
altliough it has been included, vour chient has not been charged for it.

Best regards.
Andy

Fromz Kevin Malone [mailto-kevinmalone@fairhirst.couk] -~ «
Sent: 02 Junc 2011 15:21

To: Elaine Penny; Diane Anderson; Andrew Grabam

Subject: 90469 Data Request

Al

The data requested in previous comespordence, will it be possible to receive both the hourly iraffic count data by
tunchtime tomorrow should payment in full be made by Peter Smith no this aficrmon

Inrelation to the traffic count data, has this been collected by direction or is it an honrly two way flow?
Can the location plan of wherc the count was taken be supplied today as previously requested?

Kind Regards

This el message and accompanying data are for the sole use of the itendaed recipient(s) and may corntain confidental mformation andfor copyriga
material Unadhorised use, copying or disclbsure of any ol & s prolibited and nmy be wiawiill I you reecived this enmil message' in error, plase notify
s mymeditely and erase all copis of this message and aftzehments.

W A Fairdrst and Partners scans and mopitors neoming and suigoing madl i accordance with &s Ermaill Policy, This email has becn scanmed for viruses
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